
Gerhard Mallot 

Attachments: 

Dear Gerhard, 
 
seen that the proposed material 
(i) has better fire performance behaviour in terms of smoke and 
toxicity than PVC and ABS, 
(ii) passes UL94-test (flame test) with result V1, and that 
(iii) compensatory measures will be applied, 
 
in accordance with the expert in TIS-GS, Jonathan Gulley, 
 
I authorize the use of the material as mentioned in your derogation 
request dated 23 July 2003. 
 
Wolfgang Weingarten. 
 

From: Wolfgang Weingarten Sent:Wed 8/27/2003 3:21 PM
To: Gerhard Mallot
Cc: Jonathan Gulley; Emilie Freret; Wolf-Dieter Schlatter; Peter Schilly
Subject: Derogation request 23 July 2003
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TIS/GS/GC                                                                                                                                                               23/07/03

    No : TIS-2003-00 

Material details: Supplier General Electric Plastics B.V. 

                             Trade name NORYL, Modified PPO Resins ENV105  ;  

                             Base material  Vicat B/120 

Reason for choice of material/application:  UL94-V1 and halogen free 

Research into alternative materials and why discounted: PVC, ABS plascitcs etc,  

not halogen free. 

Reason for non-conformity (re: IS41)  :

Contains phosphorous      

.

.

.

.

Amount (kg or m
3
): 450 kg 

Fire Risk :
Ignition sources (please specify):HV distribution system 

Drips of material/containment:       

Compensatory measures :

Encapsulated by metal (see drawings):      

Smoke/fire detection      

-      

-      

-

Documents attached

Material data sheet :  Oui  Non 

Drawing showing location of 

material etc. : 

 Oui  Non 

   



TIS/GS/GC                                                                                                                                                               23/07/03

Additional information:
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50 m gold plated tungstenµ
anode wire

stainless steel cover (0.15 mm)

aluminum profile (0.4 mm)
10mm

Noryl plastic rectangular envelope

(0.8−1.0 mm thick)

0.4mm
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Product lnformation NORYL@
COMMERCIAL Modified PPO@ Resrns

ENV|05

NORYL ENV105 is an impact modified extrusion grade with a
Vicat B/120 of 115 "C according ISO 306.

RHEOLOGY

Melt Viscosity (Pa.s)

240.C
260 "C
280 .C

ro0 tol to2

Shear Rate (rad/s)

Predrying temperature/time : 80 - 90'C / 2-3 hrs
Recommended melt temperature :240 - 260 "C

Recommended calibration temoerature 50 - 70'C

NORYL ENV105 is UL94-V1 and halogen free according
VDE/DIN 472oaf t815.

PROCESSING CONDITIONS

t=
\J

l c 2 l l c l l  I  o  l A  i l 2 4 n a n z 2 l z , I  H  I
I rr i | | F.{ {___N____H___L{_J*Ll -

Note: Noryl ENV105 can be generally extruded on the standard available
extruders. The die should have a landlength of 20 - 25 times the wall
thickness and a 5-15% oversize, depending on profile dimensions.

to5

Melt Ternperature: 240 - 260, 'C

WPICAL PROPERTIESI)

PHYSICAL
Density
Water Absorption (23 'C / sat.) 1L
Moisture Absorption (23 "C / 507o RH) 1L
Mould Shrinkage on Tensile Bar, flow zy

RHEOLOGICAL
Melt Viscosity, MV 282 "C / 1500 s-l
Melt Volume Rate, MVR 280'C / 5 kg

WPICALVALUE

1  . 1 0
n  l E

0.06
0.5-0.7

GE Plastics

Pa.s
cmr/10min.

g/cm:
%
Yo
%

STANDARD

rso  1183
DrN 53495
orN 53495
ASTM 0955

DtN 5481 '|

rso 1133
270
7

General Electric Plastics B.V
Plasticstaan 1, PO Box 117, ilL - 4600 AC Bergen op Zoom
The Netherlands
Tel. 1+31; (190) 32911 - Fax (+311(1640) 32940
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